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Hong Wang FPSC. CLK CORRESPONDENCE 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Ann Cole 

Tuesday, September 25,20129:51 AM 

Hong Wang 

~AdlllinistrativeD PartiesD CODS.lller 

DOCUMENT NO. o'Z(,$4 -q 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Subject: FW: Docket No. 110311, Pinecrest 

Good morning Hong, please see e-mail below, which should be placed in administrative correspondence, 
for our records. Apparently due to a formatting error, two lines were not in the original filing. I 
am inserting an initialed page 10A (date-stamped with today's date) along with a ClK note: "Page "10A" 
was inserted by the Commission Clerk to correct the record concerning staffs inadvertent omission of text 
in the original filing." 

let me know if you have any questions. Thanks, Ann 

From: Pat Brady 
Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2012 9:24 AM 
To: Ann Cole 
Cc: Michael Lawson; Jennifer Crawford; Paul Vickery 
Subject: Docket No. 110311, Pinecrest 

Ann, 

Per our conversation this morning, the PDF and word versions of the rec filed in the above docket on 
08/02/2012 [Document No. 05223-12] do not match. Guess there are two ways to correct this. 

1. Page 10 of the word version needs to be added to the PDF version. However, the pagination of the 
PDF fille after inserting that page will be wrong. 

2. Correct the word version by removing an extra blank line before the "Starr Terrace" legal description 
on page 9, which brings the two spurious lines on page 10 forward. Then rescan word page 9 into 
the PDF file. 

let me know if you need anything else, 

Thanks, 
Pat Brady 

9/25/2012 




COMMISSIONERS: 

ARICRAHAM, CHAiRMAN 
LISA POLAK E1Xjb.R 
RONALD A. BRISF: 
EDLJARIX E. BALBIS 
JULIE 1. BROWN 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

.4~ r# November 29,201 1 
. - ....~ , 

Mike Smallridge 
Pinecrest Utilities, LLC 
P.O. Box 1798 
Eaton Park, Florida 33840 

Re: Docket No. 110311-W 

Dear h4r. Smallridge: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the application for transfer of Certificate No. 588-W from Pinecrest 
Ranches, Inc., in Polk County, to Pinecrest Utilities,LLC, which was filed in this office on November 
28, 011, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be 
advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
For more does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. 

information, contact the Ofice of General Counsel at (850) 413-6199. 

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to 
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. 

. .  ~.~ 
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Office of Commission Clerk m d  

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Afirmative Actian 1 Equal Opportuniiy Employer 

PSC Webnite: hItp:ihnnv.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: eontnet@pse.stnle.fl.us 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No . 110311-WU Date Docketed: 11/28/2011 Title: Application for transfer of Certificate No. 588-W from 
Pinecrest Ranches, Inc . , in Polk County, to Pinecrest 

Company: Pinecrest Ranches, Inc. 
Pinecrest Utilities, LLC 
Pinecrest Utilities,LLC 

Official Filing Date: ----­
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 
(" () " indicates OPR) 

Utilities, LLC. 

Expiration: 

ADM APA CLK OED (ECR) GCL PIF 
X X I 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module BI(c) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413 - 6770 

RAD 

Due Dates 

SRC 

OPR Staff P Brady, K Kaproth [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 
1 C\lPmkewicz 
F Trueblood 1. Revised CASR Due 

2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6 . 
7. 

Staff Counsel M Lawson 8. 
9. 

OCRs 10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
IS. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission _LCommission Panel 33. -Hearing Examiner Staff 34 . - - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 12/07/2011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Ass1gnments are as follows: 

- Hear1nq 0 1cer s ff" ( ) 
Commissioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
ALL I GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 

X I I I I I 
Where panels are ass1gned the sen1or Comm1ss1oner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLKOIS -C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

GH 

NONE 12/28/ 2011 

p h re ear1ng Off" 1cer 
Commissioners ADM 

I ED I BI I BL I BW 

I X I I I 
Approved: 
Date: 12/07/2011 \ 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 110311-WU Date Docketed: 11/28/2011 Title: Application for transfer of Certificate No. 588-W from 
Pinecrest Ranches , Inc., in Polk County, to Pinecrest 
Utilities, LLC. 

Company: Pinecrest Ranches, Inc. 
Pinecrest Utilities, LLC 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to : ADM APA CLK DED ( ECR) GCL PIF 
(" () " indicates OPR) X X I 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module B1(c) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413 - 6770 

OPR Staff p Brady, K Kaproth [!] Current CASR revision level 
R Simoson J Slemkewicz 
F Trueblood 1. Staff Recommendation 

2. Agenda 
3. Final Order/Close Docket 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel M Lawson 8. 
9. 

OCRs 10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15 . 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ..X.. Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 06/22/2012 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sect1on 3 - Cha1rman Completes Ass1gnments are as follows: 

- Hearinq Officer(s) Pre eanng 1cer h Off " 
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners 

Exam 
ALL I BI I ED I GH I BL I BW BI I ED I GH I BL I BW 

X I I I I I I X I I I 
Where panels are ass1gned the sen1or Comm1Ss1oner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

Due 

Previous 

SAME 
SAME 
SAME 

ADM 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

Approved: 
Date : 06/22/2012 \ 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) ·· COMPLETED EVENTS 

RAD SRC 

Dates 

Current 

07/05/2012 
07/17/2012 
08/06/2012 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 110311-WU Date Docketed : 11/28/2011 Title: Application for transfer of Certificate No. 588-W from 
Pinecrest Ranches, Inc. , in Polk County , to Pinecrest 
Utilities, LLC. 

Company: Pinecrest Ranches , Inc. 
Pinecrest Utilities, LLC 

Offici al Filing Date: --------­
Last Day to Suspend: 

Expiration: 

Referred to : (AFD) AIT APA 
(" () " indicates OPR) X I 

CAO 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 

CLK DET ECO ENG GCL 
X X 

Time Schedule 
Program Module B1(c) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Due 

OPR Staff c Bulecza-Banks ~ Current CASR revision level Previous 
K Kaoroth J Slemkewicz 
F Trueblood 1. Staff Recommendation 07/05/2012 

2. Aqenda 07/17/2012 
3. PAA Order 08/06/2012 
4. Protest Period Expires SAME 
5. Consunmating Order if No Protest SAME 
6. Revised CASR Due SAME 
7. 

Staff Counsel M Lawson 8. 
9. 

OCRs (ENG) P Bradv. R Simoson 10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17 . 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ...X.. Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 07/03/2012 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sect1on 3 - Cha1rman Completes Ass1gnments are as follows: 

- H eanng 1cer s Off' ( ) h Pre eanng 0 ff' 1cer 
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM 

Exam 
ALL I BI I ED I GH I BL I BW 

X I I I I I 
Where panels are ass1gned the sen1or Comm1ss1oner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

BI I ED I GH I BL I BW 

I X I I I 
12frl -n . \ 

IDM TEL 

Dates 

Current 

08/02/2012 
08/14/2012 
09/04/2012 
09/25/2012 
10/01/2012 
10/31/2012 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

Approved: (;7 ~ /lA-I 

Date: ..geod:i.ftg 1j 12-ft~ 
PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 07/12) i' COMPLETED EVENTS 


